# HISTORY OF DAVIESS COUNTY.

BY D. L. KOST.

in Polarage, 18th, Barrison congressional Townships, or twenty-form mine spent of the Polarage (18th, Barrison congressional Townships, or twenty-form mine squared (18th polarage) and the polarage (

	DI D. D. 22-			
	4.0.+			
begins in 1682, when France discovered and took possession of her territory along the Mississippi.  Robert De Lis Salle having come from Canads by way of the great lakes and the Illinois river, descended the Mississippi with twenty armed Frenchmen and twenty-eight Indians. On the 5th of April, 1682, he discovered the mouths of the river, and on the 9th, in the name of Louis XIV., King of France, he took formal possession of the country by a right of discovery. Twis adone with great pomp and ceremony on the middle outlat and about termiles from the gulf, where upon high land above the reach of inundation, La Salle erected a column and a cross, sung the Te Doma and the rational airs of France, fired a solute and alced the country Louisaxxa. 'in the name of the most high, mighty, invincible, and victorious Prince, Louis the Greac, by the grace of God, King of France and Navarre, fourteenth of the name.'  By right of this discovery and these ceremonies, France claimed dominion over nearly the entire valley of the Mississippi, extending from Florida can care the control of the rate of the river were ceded to England. On the 3d of November, 1762, the France possession east of the river were ceded to England. On the 3d of November, 1762, the principle of the purchase when Napoleon Benaparte was First-Consul, and Thomas, Jefferson was President This country was then called the Descurer or Louist-Novi or Missouris and in 1820, Status part of the Linied Salars on was President This country was then called the Descurer or Louist-Novi or Missouris and in 1820, Status or Missouris, Charles County embraced the entire portion of the County lying north of the Missouri river and also a large tract on the south. On the 23d of Annuary, 1815, the Territorial Legislature for the Salars of Louist the new County of Howard; and on the 16th of November, 1820, the list State Legislature form of the Missouri river and also a large tract on the south. On the 23d of Annuary, 1815, the Territorial Legislature for the Salars of Louist believ	Norris, near Compton & Morin's Store.  Ira Norris lived at the Eben Smith place and Compton & Morin's store was an Millport on the Stephen Smith farm, at which place the ceart mot and gave further time to the Assessor, ordered a new election in Honey Creek and Grand River Townships, and appointed John and any of the County. On the 22d of May there was a called term of the centre for the County. On the 22d of May there was a called term of the centre for the single purpose of taking the acknowledgment at each.  By the records of this court weefind that the first floensed ferry was kept at the mouth of Honey Creek, by James Houtet in the first floensed ferry was established at this point, so that travelers could be taken or landed either morth or south of this point, so that travelers could be taken or landed either morth or south of the creek, according to the direction from thich they come or desired to go, the first grocery license was issued Agril 7th, 1837, to J.A. Williams of Millport. The next, May 8th, to Jesus Admisson of Millport. The first survey of the creek, and the survey of the creek and the survey of the creek according to the direction from thich they came or desired to go, the first grocery license was issued Agril 4th, 1837, to J.A. Williams of Millport. The next, May 8th, to Jesus Admisson of Millport. The first survey of the survey of the survey of the survey of the control of Millport. The first survey of the surve	So great was the numerical superiority dured offer no resistance, but were simply a tolor, JSS, the Mormon Legion formed to the Galatia and ordered the clizione to lead to the Laboratory of the County, and several the superiority of the County, and the superiority of the County, and the the pure Gallatin, true, they did not find much money, but true, they did not find much money, but the County, and the people arese are material on the County, and the people arese are material on the County, and the people arese are material on the County, and the people arese are material on the County, and the people are west and the State of the County, and the people are west and the State of the County, and the people are west and the State of the County, and the All the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, of our critical county, and the April term, 1889, and the April term, 1889, and the April term, 1889, and our critical county, and the April term, 1889, and the April term, 1889, and the April term, 1889, and our critical county, and the April term, 1889, and the	or at once. From there the Legion to order at once. From there the Legion to order the control of the control o	
Our County, therefore, once belonged to Spain, twice to Fraine, and has a different times constituted a part of St. Charles, Howard and Ray Counties.  EARLY HISTORY.  As well as we can now ascertain, James Weldon and Humphrey Best were the statement of the County. They came some time in the Suring of the	the midst of a dense hazer timese, considerate, with intent to kill, and having no further business, were discharged. This Jury was composed as follows:  W. P. Peniston, Foreman,  Jonathan Liggett,  Jeremish Bannon,	REPRESENT 1838, John A. Williams. 1840. Benedict Weldon. 1842. John A. Williams. 1844. Benjamin Salmon.	1856. James McFerran. 1858. T. S. McGaugh. 1869. R. C. Williams. 1862. Wm. H. Folmsbee. 1864. Thomas Simus.	
the insertions of the Colombian of the latest and the latest and Mr. Best near by . Other immigrants came dropping in one by one, till in the Spring of the year 1831, we find the following cast of the river and mostly near what was afterwards called Milhort—John Splawn, Molberry Splawn, Thomas Edwards, Thomas Aubery, Leven Brookshear, William Runnels, Wm. Morgan, John Tarwater, and some others whose names we	John Pinkerton, Isaac Smith, James Brown, John W. Thoraton, Caleb Odle, John Jobe, William Roper, John Splawn, Stephen Splawn, Moses Netherton, John Edwards, John Shawards,	1846. George Page. 1848. Wiley Pool. 1850. John D. Williams. 1852. Johnston Ford. 1854. John D. Williams. 1874. Williams.	1866. John A. Brown 1868. James L. Powell. 1870. David L. Kost. 1872. Ebenezer West.	
have been unable to ascertain.  While west of the river were James Welden, Humphrey Best, Elijah Frost, Jacob Bust, and—Brown on Lick Fork; John Stokes and Christ. Stone on what is known as the Stokes place; Philip Covington and Elisha B. Creek- more just southeast of Gallatin; and Daniel Davall near by. Many more form to the Full of 1831 among whom were the Penistons who built	Reuben Biggs,  Circuit Contround to be held at Mr. Creekmore's until the August term in 1839, which was held at Gallatin. Mr. Creekmore boarded the officers of the Court, the juries, and most of the parties and winnesses. As a contrast with the statid and steady ditterns of to-day, we will mention that at the March with the statid and steady ditterns of to-day, we will mention that at the March.	1839. Thomas C. Burch. 1839. James A. Clark. 1841. Austin A. King.	1848. George W. Dunn. 1859. James McFerran. 1864. Jonas J. Clark. 1872. Samuel A. Richardson.	
up Millport. After this we are unable to keep train of the senders.  All the did settlers built their cabins on the Grand river timber, or in the timber belts skirring its tributaries, and nearly always near some spring of water. It was the settled conviction of all the pioneers that the prairies would never be brought into entitivation. Small fields of corn and generally good never the property of the settlement of the time spent in	the Clerk, foreman of the Grand Jury, Sherifi, and other officers. Nearly and pleud guilty, and were fined five dollars. This was then the Fifth Judicial Circuit, and is now the Twenty-eighth.  THE MORRONS.	1837. Thomas C. Burch. 1839. James A. Clark. 1839. B. F. Stringfellow. George W. Dunn.	Mordecai Oliver. Christ, Garner. 1863. Wm. G. Lewis. 1865. Thomas H. Collins.	
hunting and fishing, but our space will not permit us to tail of their bear and	lesque upon the pure morality of the meek and lowly, but glorious Nazarene,	Territor International		
large that he had to hitch a log chain to it and draw it home with a yoke of cattle. These early settlers were eminently sociable, and on the arrival of a	came to the country in the transfer and all their chief		1874. William M. Rush.	

PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS.
1872. William C. Gillihan. | 1874. William M. Rush

PROBATE JUDGE—1851. Robert Wilson.
PROBATE JUDGE—1854. Gabriel M. Keene.
COMMON PLEAS JUDGE—1866. Joseph H. McGee.
COMMON PLEAS JUDGE—1888. Robert L. Dodge.
PROBATE JUDGE—1872. Henry C. McDougal.

1856. John W. Sheets. 1862. Samuel P. Cox. 1864. Robt. H. Grantham. 1870. A. M. Sweany. | 1857. | James B. Turner. | 1896. Joseph H. McGee. | 1838 | William M. Bostaph. | 1844. | Thomas T. Frame. | 1874. John P. Smith.

1837, Villiam Bowman. 1856. C 1837, Villiam Morgan. 1860. J 1839. John Jiam P. Peniston. 1862. J 1840. Will weather T. Green. 1864. 1868. 1 1844. Merr W. Sheets. 1868. 1 1845. John by S. McGangh. 1870. 1 1852. Thoma 1872. James T. Dunn.

1856. Charles A. Cravens 1860. James J. Minor. 1862. Andrew Shriver. 1864. James L. Powell. 1868. John Ballinger. 1868. William F. Flint. 1870. Thomas J. Flint.

COUNTY JUDGES.

Noss.

John Gillland.

1852. John D. Coulson
Devid Hendersor
John Hill.

1858. Peter Bear.

B. H. Coffey.

1860. John D. Coulson
1865. William Bristow
1868. Gabriel M. Keer
Meredith Morris
1870. Gabriel Feurr.

# HISTORY OF DAVIESS COUNTY.

Wesley Lee
S. Reed Gurney.
George E. Barkdoll.
John A. Taggle.
Thomas W. Heed.
William Adams.
Bailey H. Coffey.
Henry Ramsey.
John E. Grantham.
Benj. F. Stout.

Thomas R. Turele

BRIDGES.

The first bridge in the County was built by Adam Black in 1841, across Big Muddy, on a road leading from Diamond to Chillicothe. This was then, perhaps, the main thoroughfare of the County and the bridge was of great utility—aous it has utterly passed away and the road greatly changed—parly closed up and but little used. The plank upon this bridge were sawed with a whip saw. Maj. Mann built the next two bridges; one in 1844, across Muddy on the road leading from Gallatin to Chillicothe, and the other in 1847, across Honey Creek on the Hamilton road. Both these bridges were insured for three years, and both dusted off within that times, one with Mutthew R. Mann upon it, who still calinus that he was once Captain of a river craft. The bridges were brought back and replaced, but the one over Honey Creek again floated off and was lost.

In May, 1801, Andrew Shriver had a bridge nearly completed agrees Carella.

three years, and both floated on what was once Captain of a river craft. The orthogone were brought back and replaced, but the one over Honcy Creek again floated off and was lost.

It is a support to the property of the property of the property of the property of the float of that year and became a total loss. It is a support of the property of the float of that year and became a total loss. It is a support of the property of the float of that year and became a total loss. It was not bridge was built by J. B. Heaton, about one mile forther down the river, at which was then known as the Akinson ford. It was a heavy, down the river, at which was then known as the Akinson ford. It was never crossed but by few persons, being always weak, and windin one month fell of its own weight. In 1888, Lem May on weak, and windin one month fell of its own weight. In 1888, Lem May on weak, and windin one month fell of its own weight. In 1888, Lem Alaman, This bridge across Honey Creek near the one built by Maj, Mann. This bridge across Honey Creek near the one built by Maj, Mann. This bridge to a big tree on the shores above, till the time had expired; then the whis pay, subdrew his cable and was happy, although the bridge departed.

There are in the County at present, three good bridges built by C. W. Wheeler, and known as the Smith Trues bridge. Two across Grand Rivertone at Growner's Mill, the other near Gallatin—and one across Honey Creek. The first two cost \$8,000 cach, the latter \$3,000. There are dies a large number of small bridge across Grand Rivertone at Crosmore's Mill, the other near Gallatin—and one across Honey Creek. The first two cost \$8,000 cach, the latter \$3,000. There are dies a large number of small bridge across Grand Rivertone at Crosmore's Mill, the other near Gallatin—and one across Grand Rivertone at Crosmore's Mill, the other near Gallatin—and one across Grand Rivertone at Crosmore's Mill, the other near Gallatin—and one across Grand Rivertone at Crosmore's Mill, the other near Gallatin—and one across

over Muddy, and a long bridge and trestle across Dog Creek. The St. Louis and Omaha Road has a number of good bridges.

EAILROADS.

Bayless County at one time, for a consideration of \$25,000, might have secured the line of the Hannibal and St. Joseph Railroad through her County seet. But there was an universal lack of interest in the matter, and even a manifest aversion at mount of the condition, the people laboring under a manifest aversion the most of the produce or require enough of trade or travel to furnish a month train from one end of the line to the other.

In 1871 the Chicago, Rocca India and the line to the other.

In 1871 the Chicago, Rocca India and the line to the other.

In 1871 the Chicago, Rocca India and the line of the county, valued one management from Chicago and & Pacific Company, and extends under one management from Chicago and Levenworth. Kames, a distance of 330 miles. Twenty nine and a half male levenworth. Kames, a distance of 330 miles. Twenty nine and a half male levenworth. Kames, a distance of 330 miles. Twenty nine and a half male levenworth. Kames, a distance of 330 miles. Twenty nine and a half male levenworth. Kames, a distance of 330 miles. Twenty nine and a half male levenworth. Kames, a distance of 330 miles. Twenty nine and a half male levenworth. Kames, a distance of 330 miles. Twenty nine and a half male levenworth. Kames, a distance of 330 miles. The same year the St. Louis & Omaha road was built as far as Pattonsburg, where the terminus yet remains. When the link between here and Omaha is finished, our County will lay directly on the short line connecting St. Louis and the Union Pacific. We have 31j miles of the treat of this road, assessed at \$157,892.85, upon which its paid last year a State tax of \$710.51, and a stiff of all purposes, of \$3,44.85, were a State tax of \$710.51, and a stiff of all purposes, of \$3,44.85, year a State tax of \$710.51, and a stiff of all purposes, of \$3,44.85, year a State tax of \$710.51, and a time of the treat interest, and payable in th

There are in Daviess County 358,961 acres of land, of which a large propertion has not yet been brought into cultivation. The first recorded entry we find, was made by Francis C. Case, who entered the southnest quarter of the southnest quarter of Section 13, Township 58, Range 29, on the 4th day of February, 1837. The first deed on record was made by Francis C. Case to Elida Grova, January 18, 1835, and conveyed the southnest quarter of Section 13, Township 58, Range 29, for a consideration of two hundred and sixty dollars.

he total valuation of personal property, as given by the last assessment, is

Horses8.917	
Mules1,770	
Sattle 24.07	
Sheep	* " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "
Iogs	1 " 18,120.00

The real estate is assessed at the sum of \$2,518,889, making the total assessed value of the County \$3,763,554. This assessment is really but about half the true wealth of the County, and does not include the valuation of the railroads, which amount added in, gives us a grand total assessed valuation of \$\frac{1}{2}\times\_{11}\times\_{12}\t

half the true wealth of the County, and does not include the valuation of the railcools, which amount added in, gives us a grand total assessed valuation of \$\times\_{\times\_1}\$ \times\_{\times\_2}\$ \times\_

The only entrance was through a trap door in the centre of the ceiling. The present juli and julio's residence was built in 1838 and cost \$3,350.

A Court-house was ordered at the same time the first juli was, and \$6,000 appropriated. It was some time before the building was put under centract, and then it progressed slowly, as the brick of which it was to be constructed had to be burned. Lem. Nelson took the centract and completed the work on the lat of May, 1843, receiving therefor the sum of \$8,004.55. The building was a fine one for that early day, and is yet strong and substantial.

The Country owns a Poor Farm of one hundred cares, situated in Liberty Township, for which it paid the sum of \$2,000 some years ago and which it has greatly improved since. This farm is now under the management of A. Stiggen, who receives a salary of \$300 a year. Besides the management of the farm he has the care and custody of the paupers who are supported by the County.

County.

Nirwspapers who are supported by the Nirwspapers.

The first paper established in Daviess County was the Misseuri Sta, in 1858, by Stearns & McKeau; in politics Democratic. This paper was bought out in 1858 by Frame and McKeau, who changed it to know-nothing is mand the name to Gelduin Sta. In 1858 Ed. Darlington bought the office, changed its politics back to Democracy, and its name to The Western Register. The office again changed hands in 1862, when it was purchased by James Graham and run under the name of the Popole's Press. In 1864 monitor changed its politics to Republican and its name to the North Misseuvian, which paper is still in Hely existence under the management of J. T. Day and W. T. Sullivan. Circulation 800.

In 1866 Gallemore & Schrader started a Democratic paper called the Torchighd, which in 1808 was bought by D. H. Davis, who changed its name to the Gallatin Democrat. It is yet running under the last name and edited by Lewis Townstiles.

Townstiles.

Townships.

The first County Court on the 7th day of April, 1837, divided the County into three Townships, and named them Honey Creek, Grand River, and Grindstone. Honey Creek comprised the present Townships of Harrison, Mouroe, Sheridan, part of Liberty and that part of Union south of the river. Grand River comprised Jackson, Grand River, Jamesport, Lincoln, Washington and parts of Union and Salem. Grindstone comprised Colfax, Jefferson, Marion, Benton and most of Liberty and Salem; these last two extended to Lova.

ton and parks of Union and Salem. Grindsone comprises Admix, Jenerson, Marion, Benton and most of Liberry and Salem; these last two extended to Lowa.

In November, 1837, the new Township of Clear Creek was made; it occupied the present limits of Lincoln, Jamesport and Jackson. In September, 1839, two more Township were formed and called Sugar Creek and Eig Creek. The former included our present Township of Lincoln; the latter Benton and part of Salem, and both running up to Iowa.

Harrison Township was established in June, 1840, comprising its present limits and the eastern part of Moorce. At the same time the name of Honey Creek Township was changed to Gallatin, Grindstone to Jefferson, Clear Creek to Jackson and Big Creek to Benton.

In September, 1841, the County Court declared the limits of the new Township of Hickory, which included our present Township of Salem and most of Washington, and extended up to Iowa; in June, 1859, the part of Hickory lying in this County was given the name of Salem. Two more Townships were made in May, 1866, and a new name given to a third. Grant was carved out of the north part of Jackson; Civil Bend out of the north part of Jackson; Civil Bend out of the north part of Jackson; Civil Bend out of the north part of Jackson; Civil Bend out of the north part of Jackson; Civil Bend out of the north part of Jackson in the probability our Township in the will never again be changed. These Townships are all six miles square with the exception of Marion, Jackson and Grand River which are larger, and Harrison which is less. They are also the same as the Congressional Township intensity will the exceptions above mentioned and the additional exception that our one tier of Sections in Township 62 is added to the second tier of municipal Township because Congressional Township 60 has but five tiers of Sections.

Benton.

BENTON.

Benton is the northwest Township in the County, and is nearly all timber land; it is watered by Grand river, Sampson and Big Creeks, and has a great variety of soil including some of the richest bottom lands. Pattonshung and Elm Plat are in this Township, affording mail and trading facilities to the people.

Elm Plat use in this Township, anording man and trading mounts to the people.

Salem, just cast of Benton, was first settled in 1839, by Matthew Harbord, Mr. Richardson and a Mr. Dergin near the present town of Salem. It is watered by Cypress Creek, and has an abundance of good timber, the land generally being high rolling prairie. Nearly the entire Township is under fence.

The oldest person now living, born in the Township, is William O. Dergin, born in 1839. The first school was taught at the house of Matthew Harbord, Dr. Wats, teacher. Uncle Geo. W. Flint was the first preacher, and organized the first church. Old man Severn bulk the first Mill in 1843, at Rocky Ford, on Cypress; it did considerable grinding, but was finally taken off by a flood.

There are now five church organizations, but only three church buildings—Methodist, Disciple and Baptist—two resident ministers, four blacksmith shops, and six school-houses. The post-office in this Township is located at Salem, but called Coffogiobary.

WASHINGTON.

This Township lies east of Salem, has a sandy loam soil, and is nearly equally divided into timber and prairie. It is watered by Hickory and Maddy Crecks, and farming lands are high and rolling, and there is a spring of running water on nearly every farm.

The first settler was John Williams who in 1838 located on Hickory Creck, the widow Foster came in 1839, and in 1840, Rev. Jonathan Smith settler near the centre. Rachael Foster was the first child born; the first school was might by J. D. Enlow, the first church erceted was Disciple, in the Scott Creck, Revs. Jonathan Smith and James Poe, pastors.

Lincoln Township is in the northeast corner of the County, and is nearly all prairie land. The first settlers were William and John Williams, James sw mill and four school-houses.

Lincoln Township is in the northeast corner of the County, and is nearly all prairie land. The first settlers were William and John Williams, James Means and Reuben Macy, who in 1837 located in Pilot Grove. G. W. Williams was the first child born; the first school was taught by James Jeffries, at Pilot Grove, in 1844; the first church organization was at the same place, by Pilot Grove, in 1844; the first church organization was at the same place, by The Baptiss, in 1840 Elder Wm. Miltles, minister.

The present churches are, Raptis, Pilot Grove, 184 members, Eancroft, 20 members; Methodis, Bancroft, 30 members. Four resident ministers, three physicians, three blacksmith shops, two carpenters, one wagon-maker and one shoemaker. Eight frame school-houses.

## MARION.

MARION.

MARION.

This Township lies south of Benton and extends from the County line to Grand River, being the largest in the County with its voting place, Civil Bend, near the centre. It is about equally divided between timber and prairie, the timber forming an entire border to the Township and extending in two strips, and the centre is no farm is more than one mile from the implem.

north and south through the center, in the first location was made by James Brown, who settled on the Philip Brown place. Thomas Pennington, Ebenezer Fields and John McCully came near the same time. There are two churches—Disciples and Mcthodist—both near Civil Each, Seven resident ministers, two physicians, ten school-houses, all new frames, four blacksmith shops, three wagon makers, two shoe-makers, five carpenters and a fine water, saw and flour mill. Civil Eend Lodge, I. O. O. F. own a hall at Civil Bend and have 150 members,

Grand River lies cast of Marion; it is also a large township and at least one-half timber, which lies along Grand River and Muddy Creek and their tributaries. It was first settled in 1834, by Adam Black, who erected a pioneer log cabin on the farm now owned and occupied by John Everly. Nicholass Netherton and a Mr. Tarwater came shortly afterward. John L. Netherton, now forty years old, was the first ethild born in the township; Mrs. Martier, and the first school in a log cabin on the Jan. A. Brown farm; Rev. Christopher Nations organized the first religious society late in the year 1834; they claim on the Jan. A. Brown farm; Rev. Christopher Nations organized the first religious society late in the year 1834; they claim on, more the C. A. Cravenes farm.

Christopher Nations of the C. A. Cravenes farm.

Jameson, Thisciple, 46 members; Jameson, Methodist, 50 members; Bethel, Prosbrocnian, 30 members. Those churches are all large frame buildings and all new cacypt Grand River. Resident Minister, 1; Physicians, 4; school-houses, 5; blacksmith shops, 4; carpenters, 5; wagon-makers, harmess-makers, shoe-makers, and broom-makers, one cach; a hay press, steam corn abeller, one flour and two saw mills. Muddy, Hickory, and Cypress Creeks water this township.

JAMESPORT.

This Township, lying cast of Grand River and along the Grundy County line, is about two-thirds prairie and exceedingly rich and fertile. It was first settled by Thomas Auberry, who located in Auberry Grove, near where Jamesport now stands.

Anderson Smith came to this Township in 1833, and settled on Section 17.

He was soon followed by Mr. Henderson and Mr. Owings. George Smith, now forty years of age, is the oldest resident born in the Township. In 1839 occurred the first death, James Came being thrown from his horse and killed near Alto Vista. The first school was taught near Victoria; the first church organization was Baptists.

There is but one church building in the township, that of New Salem, at Victoria, though there are of Baptists 150 members and three ministers; Seventh Day Advente, 55 members and one minister; Church of God, 35 members and three ministers. There is a small society of Dunkards, and also a number of Methodists, Preclyterians and Disciples. There are six frame school-houses, one saw and flour mill, two physicians, three blacksmiths, four carpenters, two stone-masons, and one each of wagon-makers, shocanakers, and printers.

Jefferson is well improved and nearly equally divided into timber and prairic lands; the western part being timber. It is supplied with stock water by Grindstone, Dog, and Big Creeks.

LIBERTY.

LIBERTY.

William Prewitt became the first resident of Liberty in 1834; T. P. Gilresth, H. N. Creekmore, Elisha Creekmore, and Tobias Miller came about the same time. The first child, and consequently the oldest mative resident, is Jesse A. Creekmore, born in May, 1834. The oldest resident is Elisha Hagan, born in 1800. The first echool was taught by Joseph Starling, in a school house built on Section 8.

There are two churches—Union, near the western line, and Crab Orchard, near Clay Thompson's. One minister, one doctor, two blacksmiths and wag-on-makers, three carpenters, and one steam saw mill. About one-third timber, which lies principally in the south-east corner. The creeks are Honey and Big.

## Union

Uxrox.

This Township, the most populous in the County, is watered by Grand River and Maddy and Honey Creek; it is about three fourths timber, and its northwest corner is the center of the County. The first settlers were Christian Stone, John Stokes, Daniel Davall, and Eithen Creekmore, who came in the spring of 1831, and settled a little south east of Gallatin. The first school was taught in a log bause on the Eben Smith place, and was attended by some pupils itving fifteen miles distant. This was the first school in the County, and was taught by Ira Norris. As the County Seat is in this Township, it contains many professional men, churches, etc., as will appear hereafter.

JACKSON.

This is a large, populous and rich Township, east of Union and on the County line. Its southern border is formed by Grand River, and about two-thirds of the land is timber.

## COLFAX.

COLFAX.

Colfax lies in the south-west corner, and is the Yankee Township of the County. It is watered by Marrowbone Creek, and is about three-fourths partire. The first settler was John Castor, who served in the war of 1812, draws a pension, and is eighty-five years old. The first school was taught by Elizabeth Morton, in a log house on the Castor farm. Jeremiah Lenhart or ganized the first religious society, which met at school houses. There are three saw mills, two blacksmiths, two carpenters, one shoemaker, one harness-maker, and five school-houses.

Shordan.

and five school-houses.

Sierellan.

The first emigrants to Sheridan Township were Churles McGiee, Nathan Marsh, Isaac Splawn, Anthony Mullins, and Benjamin Rowell. The first school was inaght in a round log school-house erected on Section 8. John Tegarden, born July 4th, 1776, is the oldest person; there are no church buildines, but four religious societies which meet he worship at school-houses—North Methodists, 70 members; South Methodists; Saprists, 40 members. United Brethren, 30 members. One minister, one blacksmith and wagon-maker, two carpenters. A pernament and influential lodge of Good Templars meets at the Hopkins' school-house, 60 members.

The Township is about half timber interspersed among the prairie; Dog and Marrowbone Creeks furnish stock water.

Monroe.

Hardin Stone was the first permanent resident in Monroe Township; he came to the County in 1831, and settled here a few years thereafter. Wiley W. Stone is the oldest native-born inhabitant. John A. Taggle taught the first school at Merri Hallager's. Two-thirds of the area is peniire; the surgood soil with lime and send-stone in abundance.

There are feudo-thouses, all good frames but one; two steam saw mills; two blacksmiths, two wagon-makers, two coopers, and three carpenters, one doctor, and two preachers. The streams are Grand River, Honey Creek, and Lick Fork.

Harrison, in the south-east corner, is the smallest Township in the County. is watered by Grand River and Lick Fork, and is nearly all timber land.

# TOWNS.

ALTO VISTA, in Jefferson Township, is four miles north of Winston and twelve niles west of Gallatin. It has 50 inhabitants, 10 dwelling houses, a general store, drug store, wagon shop, boot and shoe shop, harness shop, 2 blacksmith shops, church, school-house, post-office, &c.

shops, cuttern, school-mouse, post-cames, ed.

BANCROFF is a thriving place in Lincoln Township, ten miles north of
Jamesport. It has 50 inhabitants, 14 dwelling-houses, 2 general stores, drug
down, hotel, 2 blacksmith shops, wagen shop, boot and shoe shop, 3 physicians,
de churches—Methodist and Baptist—school-house, post-office, de.

CIVIL BEND, near the conter of Marion Township, in a rich farming dis-trict, twelve miles north-west of Gallatin, has about 50 inhabitants, 2 general stores, 2 blacksmith shops, drug store, Odd Fellows' Hall, 150 members, post-office, &c.

office, ec.

SALEM, the polling place of Salem Township, is eight miles north of
Jameson, in fine prairie country, and has 100 inhabitants, 29 dwelling-houses,
2 general stores, drug store, harness shop, caltinet shop, blacksmith shop,
church and school-house. The post-office at this place is called Coffeephury.

ELM FLAT is the new name of the station at the terminus of the St. Louis & Omaha Road, hitherto known as  $Pattonsburg\ Station$ . It is improving rap-

# HISTORY OF DAVIESS COUNTY.

idly, has 50 inhabitants, a dry goods store, grocery, drug store, Mean saw-mill, blacksmith shop, and post-office.

GALLALTS, the County sam, was laid out as such by commissioners in 1837.

GALLALTS, the County sam, was laid out as such by commissioners in 1837.

GALLALTS, the County sam, was laid out as such by commissioners in 1837.

Southwestern and about one mile from the St. Louis. Southwestern reduced date from Angust of the Unstand and fifty-time from the centre of the County. It is easily the control of the property of the County of t